

STATE OF NEVADA



DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE January 26, 2018 GENERAL SESSION

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Present in Las Vegas: Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner Dawn Gibbons, Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose, Administrative Attorney David Newton, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones, Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Burtenshaw led a recital of the pledge.

4. Public Comment

none

5. Approval of Agenda

Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Item 90 be removed from consideration. Administrative Attorney Newton requested the following items be removed: Item 82, 102, 108, 112, and 129. Approved as modified 3-0

6. Approval of the Minutes of the December 14, 2017 Agenda Meeting

Approved 3-0

7. Briefings from the Commissioners

Commissioner Assad offered congratulations on Chairman Burtenshaw's retirement and expressed his thanks for her service and stellar leadership. Commissioner Gibbons indicated she and the staff from the Northern office echoed Commissioner Assad's comments. Chairman Burtenshaw thanked staff and stated it had been great to work with everyone.

8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner De Rose echoed both the Commissioners comments.

9. Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Csoka expressed thanks to the Chairman for her leadership.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 10 through 61 were considered collectively with the exception of Item 22. Approved 3-0

10. **Impound 3023 and Citations 19719 and 19720** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19719 and 19720 issued to Nasrullah Khan for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
11. **Impound 3218 and Citations 19721 and 19722** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19721 and 19722 issued to Lakhinder Vohra for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
12. **Impound 3355 and Citations 20015 and 20016** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20015 and 20016 issued to Llewellyn Kealoha for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
13. **Impound 3347 and Citations 20087 and 20088** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20087 and 20088 issued to Aaron Jaffe for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
14. **Citations 20114 and 20115** issued to Dennis Meleshes for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
15. **Impound 3206 and Citations 20271 and 20272** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20271 and 20272 issued to Lukman Oladele for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
16. **Impound 3365 and Citation 20301** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20301 issued to Dana Kline for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (DG)
17. **Impound 3325** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC. (DG)
18. **Impound 3328** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Helen Menegaki. (DG)
19. **Impound 3327** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Leidy Tejada-Roque. (DG)
20. **Citations 20112 and 20113** issued to Maikel Zaldivar for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
21. **Citation 18259** issued to Ivo Toman for violations of NAC 706.3747. (GA)

- 22. Citations 19632 and 20078** issued to Marque Motor Coach, LLC for violations of NRS 706.463(4) and NAC 706.360. (GA)
Chairman Burtenshaw reviewed the order and suggested the Respondent pay a fine to act as a deterrent to future violations. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Respondent and offered a statement of explanation. A discussion ensued with regard to possible fines. A fine of \$5000 with \$2500 in abeyance for 1 year was assessed, remaining fine remained the same. Approved as modified 3-0
- 23. Citations 19718 and 19717** issued to Tristan Manikad for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
- 24. Citations 20071 and 20080** issued to Gray Line Las Vegas for violations of NRS 706.758 and NAC 706.329. (GA)
- 25. Impound 3329 and Citations 20116 and 20117** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20116 and 20117 issued to Don Cantu for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
- 26. Impound 3190 and Citations 20118 and 20119** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20118 and 20119 issued to Mulugeta Adhanom-Berhe for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
- 27. Citation 20147** issued to Benjamin L. Ortiz III for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)
- 28. Impound 3353 and Citation 20231** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20231 issued to Ellaine Comilang/Black Label Transporters, LLC for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)
- 29. Citation 20262** issued to Wayne Moreland, Jr. for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)
- 30. Impound 3204 and Citations 20264 and 20265** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20264 and 20265 issued to Yergalem Hayle for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
- 31. Impound 3207 and Citation 20273** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20273 issued to Primo Marotto for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)
- 32. Impound 3208 and Citations 20327, 20328 and 20329** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20327, 20328 and 20329 issued to Christopher Kolafa for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (2 counts). (GA)
- 33. Impound 3205 Citations 20266 & 20667** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20266 and 20267 issued to Tedros Gebrenegus for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
- 34. Impound 3217** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jose Manikad. (GA)

35. **Impound 3326** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN Holdings, LLC. (GA)
36. **Impound 3348** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Robert E. Lancaster. (GA)
37. **Citation 18255** issued to Reno Sparks Cab for a violation of NAC 706.3749.
38. **Citation 18260** issued to Colonial Van and Storage for violations of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.51 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.21(b)(2).
39. **Citation 19624** issued to Abey Kassa for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311.
40. **Citation 19683** issued to Ellaine Comilang d/b/a Out and About for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
41. **Citation 19684** issued to Tushar Jadhav d/b/a Out and About for a violation of NRS 706.758.
42. **Citation 19716** issued to Aquarius Towing for a violation of NRS 706.4479.
43. **Citation 19927** issued to William Bush for a violation of NAC 706.329.
44. **Citation 19959** issued to Samuel Baghdoyan for violation of NAC 706.228.
45. **Citation 20007** issued to Robel Begashaw for violation of NAC 706.360.
46. **Citation 20012** issued to Jack R. Deklerk for violation of NAC 706.228.
47. **Citation 20063** issued to Danny Armstrong for a violation of NAC 706.228.
48. **Citation 20084** issued to Edward C. Henning for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
49. **Citation 20085** issued to Million A. Firew for violation of NAC 706.228.
50. **Citation 20110 and 20111** issued to Weal A. Moursy for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
51. **Citation 20149** issued to Howard Stark, LLC d/b/a Sin City Party Buses for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23 (2 counts).
52. **Citation 20229** issued to City Towing Inc d/b/a Quality Towing for violation of NRS 706.4477 and NAC 706.4275.
53. **Citation 20230** issued to Tushar Jadhav for a violation of NRS 706.758.
54. **Citation 20254** issued to Quality Towing for violation of NRS 706.4477 (4 counts) and NAC 706.4275 (4 counts).
55. **Citation 20255** issued to Celebrity Coaches for a violation of NAC 706.206.

56. **Citation 20256** issued to Muluken Zewde for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
57. **Citation 20257** issued to Nevada Coaches, LLC d/b/a Showtime Charters for violation of NAC 706.203 and NAC 706.206.
58. **Citation 20263** issued to Kent Lamar Woolridge for a violation of NAC 706.228.
59. **Citation 20268** issued to Abebe Abay for a violation of NAC 706.228.
60. **Citation 20274** issued to Tewodros M. Desalegne for violations of NAC 706.234 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.41.
61. **Citation 20275** issued to All About Service Limo Inc. for violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.11.

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

62. **Docket 17-09012** The Application of Maracas, LLC d/b/a El Maracas Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Commissioner Gibbons summarized the application and indicated staff support. Dennis Thompson and Mauber Silva-Gonzalez appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
63. **Docket 17-09032** The Application of None Stop Towing, Inc. for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Commissioner Assad summarized the application and indicated staff support. Leo Esquivel appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
64. **Docket 17-09040** The Application of Eloisa Moran De Delgado d/b/a 6 Angels Towing Service for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Commissioner Assad summarized the application and indicated staff support. Eloisa Moran de Delgado appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
65. **Docket 17-10013** The Application of Professional Hookers Towing & Transport, L.L.C. for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)
Chairman Burtenshaw summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
66. **Docket 17-11005** The Application of Towing Near Me, LLC d/b/a Towing Near Me for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Commissioner Gibbons summarized the application and indicated staff support. Suhail Saeed appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

67. Docket 17-12010 The temporary discontinuance from October 01, 2017 through April 01, 2018 of consent only tow car services provided by R & P Commercial Truck Repair, Inc. d/b/a Royal Towing under CPCN 7360. Staff investigation concluded. This Request requires retroactive approval.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

68. Docket 17-12016 The temporary discontinuance from December 15, 2017 through March 15, 2018 of consent only tow car services provided by Arrowhead Services, LLC under CPCN 7352. Staff investigation concluded. This Request requires retroactive approval.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

69. Docket 18-01001 The temporary discontinuance from January 1, 2018 through June 1, 2018 of consent only tow car services provided by Maria Valencia d/b/a A+ Rolling Towing under CPCN 7343. Staff investigation concluded. This Request requires retroactive approval.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

70. Docket 16-10034 The expired temporary discontinuance granted from October 25, 2016 through October 27, 2017 of services provided by VLS, LLC d/b/a Vegas Limousine Service, Vegas Royalty Limos under CPCN 2149, Sub 4, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Tabled from December general Session. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

71. Docket 17-01020 The Application of Sabo, LLC d/b/a Party N Las Vegas for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Commissioner Assad summarized the application and indicated staff support. James Kent, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

72. Docket 17-05001 The Application of Eddie, LLC d/b/a Eddie Party Bus for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Commissioner Gibbons summarized the application and indicated staff support. James Kent, Esquire and Eddie Mussa appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

73. Docket 17-10003 The Joint Application of Nevada Coaches, LLC d/b/a Showtime Charters for authority to sell and transfer and of Windstar Lines, Inc. d/b/a to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2114. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Commissioner Gibbons summarized the application and indicated staff support. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire and Nemesro Orozco appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

- 74. Docket 17-12024** The temporary discontinuance from December 18, 2017 through ~~May 18, 2018~~ December 28, 2017 of charter bus services provided by Earth Buses, LLC d/b/a Earth Buses under CPCN 2128. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

- 75. Docket 17-12026** The voluntary cancellation of Norm Chamberlin Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Valley Towing CPCN 7167, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 76. Docket 18-01003** The voluntary cancellation of Y Travel, LLC d/b/a Grand Canyon West Express CPCN 2125, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 77. Docket 18-01005** The voluntary cancellation of Viva Services, LLC under CPCN 2088. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

NAME CHANGES

- 78. Docket 17-12006** The Petition of Annie Bananies Wild West Tours, LLC for approval to change their name to do business as Annie Bananie Las Vegas Tours for services provided under CPCN 2083, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 79. Dockets 17-12012 and 17-12013** The Petition of VLS, LLC d/b/a Vegas Limousine Service, Vegas Royalty Limos for approval to add an additional fictitious name to do business as Stardust Transportation for services provided under CPCN's 1059, Sub 9 and 2149, Sub 4, respectively. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

- 80. Docket 17-11034** The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.1045 for services conducted by Portofino Tours Service, Inc. d/b/a SEEUSATOURS granted under MV 6142, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Rosanna Bologna appeared on behalf of Portofino Tours and supplied additional details. A discussion ensued with regard to arbitrary hours, part-time hours etc. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda. Approved 3-0
- 81. Docket 17-12009** The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.1045 for services conducted by All About Service Limousine, Inc. granted under CPCN 1116. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request indicated staff support. Aaron Sas appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

- 82. 17-12017** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit #5017 Abynur Alene – failure to appear. *Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.*
- 83. 17-12020** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit #4877 Jon R Sturner – failure to appear. *Item trailed to the end of the agenda. Petition denied 3-0 See Item 113.*
- 84. 17-12032** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit #4946 Casta Welch – failure to appear. *Mr. Welch appeared and offered a statement of explanation. Approved for hearing to be reset 3-0*

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

- 85. Docket 17-11024** The Application of Roy Testa d/b/a Welcome’s Auto Body Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7017, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 86. Docket 17-12005** The Application of Earth Limousines, LLC d/b/a Earth Limos for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1108. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 87. Docket 17-12023** The Application of J & N Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Silver State Towing of Northern Nevada for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7183, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

- 88. Docket 16-08027** The Application of We Move Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a We Move Las Vegas for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover in the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Commissioner Gibbons summarized the Application and indicated staff support. James Kent, Esquire and Oz Malka appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
- 89. Docket 16-09004** The Application of Move 4 Less, LLC d/b/a Move 4 Less, MoveU4Less.com, Select Flat Rate Moving for an expansion of operating authority granted under CPCN 3344, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Commissioner Assad Avraham Cohen and Moti Perez appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
- 90. Docket 16-11005** The Application of CPO Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Christopher Moving for an expansion of operating authority granted under CPCN 3360. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

91. Docket 17-03006 The Application of Aspen Moving Co., L.L.C. for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated operations will be out of Pahrump. Josh Ricci appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved subject to no PLTI filings by February 12, 2018 - Approved 3-0

92. Docket 17-04006 The Application of Medlife Transportation, LLC d/b/a Medlife Transportation for an expansion of operating authority granted under CPCN 1126. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Commissioner Gibbons summarized the application. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire and Relu Georgescu appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

93. Docket 17-12028 The Joint Application of Airline Shuttle LLC, d/b/a Airline Shuttle and TC Nevada, LLC for Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights Under CPCN 2050 Sub. 7.

Items 93 and 94 were considered collectively. John Mowbray, Esquire, Jack Hanifan, Esquire, and Andrew MacKay appeared on behalf of Frias. Zev Kaplan, Esquire and Olga Haggarty appeared on behalf of TC Nevada. Compliance Audit Investigator Rene Revens stated the background report/operational inspections that were done showed both companies were in compliance. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of Platinum and SuperShuttle and offered a statement in support of the Motion to Dismiss. Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of AWG and ALV and echoed comments made by Ms. Maxson-Rushton. Jack Hanifan made a statement regarding employment of former employees. A discussion ensued with regard to the requirements necessary for a temporary transfer. Mulegeta Abraham offered a statement referencing the speed of an expansion of authority request and asked the authority to level the playing field.

Motion to Dismiss – Denied 2-1 Commissioner Gibbons opposed

James Kent, Esquire made a statement with regard to financial fitness and the number of vehicles in operation. He suggested the transfer be limited to the number of vehicles currently in operation.

Motion to deny the PLTI's without prejudice so they may be re-filed at the time of the Sale and Transfer – Approved 2-1 Commissioner Gibbons opposed

John Haggarty, Manager for TC Nevada, agreed with the limitation of vehicles.

Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights with the limitation of Airline Shuttle to 63 buses and LVL to 61 limousines. Approved 3-0

94. Docket 17-12029 The Joint Application of Las Vegas Limousines LLC, d/b/a Las Vegas Limousines and TC Nevada, LLC for Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights Under CPCN 2258 Sub. 8.

Items 93 and 94 were considered collectively. John Mowbray, Esquire, Jack Hanifan, Esquire, and Andrew MacKay appeared on behalf of Frias. Zev Kaplan, Esquire and Olga Haggarty appeared on behalf of TC Nevada. Compliance Audit Investigator Rene Revens stated the background report/operational inspections that were done showed both companies were in compliance. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of Platinum and SuperShuttle and offered a statement in support of the Motion to Dismiss. Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of AWG and ALV and echoed comments made by Ms. Maxson-Rushton. Jack Hanifan made a statement regarding employment of former employees. A discussion ensued with regard to the requirements necessary for a temporary transfer. Mulegeta Abraham offered a statement referencing the speed of an expansion of authority request and asked the authority to level the playing field.

Motion to Dismiss – Denied 2-1 Commissioner Gibbons opposed

James Kent, Esquire made a statement with regard to financial fitness and the number of vehicles in operation. He suggested the transfer be limited to the number of vehicles currently in operation.

Motion to deny the PLTI's without prejudice so they may be re-filed at the time of the Sale and Transfer – Approved 2-1 Commissioner Gibbons opposed

John Haggarty, Manager for TC Nevada, agreed with the limitation of vehicles.

Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights with the limitation of Airline Shuttle to 63 buses and LVL to 61 limousines. Approved 3-0

- 95. Docket 17-11014** The temporary discontinuance from January 14, 2018 through July 14, 2018 of airport transfer, charter limousine, and special services provided by Airline Shuttle, LLC d/b/a Airline Shuttle under CPCN 2050, Sub 7. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

- 96. Docket 17-11015** The temporary discontinuance from January 14, 2018 through July 14, 2018 of airport transfer, and charter limousine services provided by Las Vegas Limousines, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Limousines under CPCN 2258, Sub 8. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

97. Public Comment

James Kent, Esquire detailed the current costs for the formal hearings for charter bus applications and asked the Authority to research the possibility to reduce same.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

98. Public Comment

none

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

- 99. Docket 17-10009** The Order to Show Cause issued to Brenda Street d/b/a Nevada Movers as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3358 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff recommendation of revocation. Revocation of CPCN 3358 Approved 3-0

ADVISORY OPINION

- 100. Docket 17-11011**—Amended advisory opinion requested by Nevada State Apartment Association, Baumbach Enterprises LLC d/b/a Milne Towing, City Towing Inc., d/b/a Quality Towing with respect to the application of the new provisions of NRS 706.4477. The question presented is: May tow operators subject to the jurisdiction of the Authority rely on the representations of the appropriate party requesting a tow from a residential complex (the owner of the real property or the authorized agent thereof) as to whether the requirements of NRS 706.4477(2) have been satisfied such that the tow operator will not be subject to any enforcement action brought by the NTA in the event of a violation of those sections?

Lucas Folletta, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Nevada State Apartment Association and summarized the amended request. Motion to issue Advisory Opinion which mirrors language in request (pg 6) Approved 3-0

- 101. Docket 18-01015**—Advisory opinion requested by Cindie D. Hernandez, Esq., of the firm Lee Hernandez Landrum Garofalo regarding the status of Clark County as a “common carrier” or a “common motor carrier” pursuant to NRS 706.
Ms. Hernandez appeared and detailed the request. A short discussion ensued. Motion to issue an advisory opinion. Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 102 through 129 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

- 102. Permit 4912** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Lynn Brunckhorst for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/1/17).
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.
- 103. Permit 4793** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Erik Miller for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/1/17).
Erik Miller appeared in Reno. Motion to continue to next subsequent Agenda Approved 3-0
- 104. Permit 5903** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Garren Lemonier for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/1/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 105. Permit 5894** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Lawrence Parker Sr., for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 106. Permit 5895** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Emmett Taylor for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 107. Permit 5075** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Winston D. Frederick for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 108. Permit 5917** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Derek Davis for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/4/17).
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

- 109. Permit 5998** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Walter Freitas for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/4/17).
Walter Freitas and Amberlea Davis, Esquire appeared. Approved 3-0
- 110. Permit 6001** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Souleymanou Bouba for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/21/17).
Souleymanou Bouba appeared. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda.
- 111. Permit 2386** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Richard Anderson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/21/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 112. Permit 5304** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Andrew Marshall for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/21/17).
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.
- 113. Permit 4877** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jon Sturner for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (12/21/17).
Permit denied 3-0
Item 83, Petition for Reconsideration Denied 3-0
- 114. Permit 4952** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Zeratsion, Tesfalem for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/5/17).
Tesfalem Zeratsion appeared. His cousin served as interpreter. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda.
- 115. Permit 4987** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Reda, James for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
James Reda and James Kent, Esquire appeared. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda.
Approved 3-0
- 116. Permit 1384** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of de Los Santos, Reginaldo for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
Permit denied 3-0
- 117. Permit 4474** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Reber, Byron for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (11/28/17).
Byron Reber appeared in Reno. Approved 3-0
- 118. Permit 5886** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Thomas Marshalewski, Jr., for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Thomas Marshalewski appeared. Approved to reset hearing 3-0

- 119. Permit 5887** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jeffrey Dubois for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 120. Permit 5890** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Raven Carrasco for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 121. Permit 5892** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Anthony Delgado for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Anthony Delgado appeared. Approved to reset hearing 3-0
- 122. Permit 5896** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Felipe Santana for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 123. Permit 5899** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Soloman Tareke Berhe for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 124. Permit 5905** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Harvey Perry for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 125. Permit 5912** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Charles Gaglione for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 126. Permit 5999** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Bernard Ross, Jr., for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 127. Permit 6000** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Cameron McGee for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 128. Permit 5904** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Song Xiong for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/4/17).
Permit denied 3-0

129. Permit 5299 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of James Vandenbrink for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 12/21/17).

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

130. Public Comment

None

131. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m.